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From: Saeed Bandi [mailto:saeed@bandiengineering.com]
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Ownby, Adrian@Energy

Subject: 2019 Energy Code

Fan power consumption is always a penalty. Regardless of w/cfm used. State needs to be more lenient
toward the fan power.

thanks

Regards;

Saeed Bandi P.E.

Principal

Bandi Engineering and Energy Consulting
PO Box 17424

Irvine, California 92623

949-614-9582
http://www.bandiengineering.com/

Permission to post below:

From: Saeed Bandi [mailto:saeed@bandiengineering.com]
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Ownby, Adrian@Energy

Subject: RE: 2019 Energy Code

Yes please or the next enforceable revision. | will have more which | will be sending you soon.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards;

Saeed Bandi P.E.

Principal

Bandi Engineering and Energy Consulting
PO Box 17424

Irvine, California 92623

949-614-9582
http://www.bandiengineering.com/

From: Ownby, Adrian@Energy [mailto:Adrian.Ownby@energy.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Saeed Bandi <saeed@bandiengineering.com>

Subject: RE: 2019 Energy Code

Do you want this comment added to the 2019 Energy Code docket (17-BSTD-02)?

-Adrian
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Adrian Ownby

Energy Commission Specialist IlI
California Energy Commission
916-651-3008
Adrian.Ownby@energy.ca.gov
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